

SUTEEMON JANTARSOOK



Architectural Designer

Experienced Designer with a demonstrated history of working in the design industry. Skilled in Architecture, Construction, Retail interior design, Exhibit Design, and Presentation. Strong art and design professional with a Master of Arts - MA focused in Space design from University of Europe for Applied Sciences.

DETAILS

PHONE
+49 15237137662

EMAIL
tlesuteemon@gmail.com

LINKS

[Selected works](#)

[LinkedIn](#)

SKILLS

Microsoft office
Adobe Photoshop
Adobe InDesign
Adobe Illustrator
AutoCAD
Sketchup
Lumion
Rhino
Interactive software - Touchdesigner
and Ableton Live
Presentation skills

LANGUAGES

English (*full professional proficiency*)

German (*elementary proficiency*)



EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

Architect, ARCHIVE STUDIO Bangkok, Thailand

Aug 2016 — May 2019

- Worked on and collaborated through all phases of work
- Met with clients and supervisors to discuss projects
- Collaborated with the constructor and engineer in construction phase.

Architect, Physicalist Bangkok, Thailand

Jan 2020 — Aug 2020

- Conceptualized and managed all design process in projects.
- Design, presentation, materials and furnitures selection
- Coordinate the construction and decoration of both commercial and private residential spaces.

Graphic Designer, SOPAT GmbH (freelancer) Berlin, Germany

Sep 2021 — Feb 2022

- Designed and produced print and online contents for sales and marketing teams.
- Design brochure and exhibition booth for company fairs.
- Developed material for marketing including social media page, brochures and newsletters.

Spatial Designer (retail and accomadation), Berlin, Germany
dan pearlman Markenarchitektur GmbH (freelancer)

May 2022 — July 2022

- Mostly focus on user experience design and customer jouney related with each space which represent cilent's branding.
- Created an iconice of the brand and maintain the brand quality design.
- Design and develop interior images, work corperated with strategy team, marketing team and construction team to achieve the design goal.

EDUCATION

Bachelor of Architecture, King Mongkul's University of Technology Thonburi Bangkok, Thailand

Oct 2011 — May 2016

Master of Art (Media Spaces), The University of Europe for Applied Science Berlin, Germany

Sep 2020 — Feb 2022